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HEC Career Center

From: HEC Career Center
Sent: mardi, 9 mai 2023 09:15
Subject: News This Week | Meet One of the World’s Most Admired Companies! 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

Eaton's FLDP Roadshow 
10 May I 17:15-18:00 
@NEF-232 
What is FLDP at EATON? It stands 
for “Finance Leadership Development 
Program” open to young talents. Sound 
exciting? Attend their Roadshow event 
to find out more! You’ll have the 
opportunity to meet with two Leaders 
from EATON, two LDP graduates from 
HEC Lausanne and one LDP participant. 
Followed by a networking Apéroၜၝၞ 

 Watch a video to learn more aboutܜܛܚ
EATON, one of the World's Most 
Admired Companies in 2023 according 
to FORTUNE! 

 Join the Roadshow hereܜܛܚ
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Deutsche Bank: Case 
Study and Networking 
with the Investment 
Bank 
11 May I 17:00-19:00 
@NEF-125 
Want some hands-on 
experience from 
skilled  bankers on how 
to  evaluate global 
financing projects? Join 
this case study event and 

 

 

 

Consulting 101 with 
BCG 
9 May I 17:15-18:15 
Online 
How can a person get 
into the consulting 
industry? Find out during 
this live stream with BCG 
Switzerland, where 
two consultants will 
share insights about 
their work and discuss 
what skills learned at 
university can be 

 

 

BCG Ladies Empower 
Night 
25 May I 19:00 - 23:00 
@Zürich 
Success is never 
achieved alone. At BCG, 
women support each 
other! Attend this 
networking event and 
receive advice to 
empower yourself 
through the insights 
of  experienced women 
leaders in the consulting 
industry. 
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learn how to integrate 
your theoretical 
knowledge into real-life 
work situations. Followed 
by a networking Apéro. 
 Register now - LAST ࣒࣑࣐
CHANCE ! ᧚᧛᧜᧝᧞᧟᧠ 

 

 

relevant for a career in 
consulting. 
Register here 

 

 

Apply by 18 May 

 

 

   

  

 

 

Conseils individuels: 
dossier de candidature 
Avez-vous besoin d’un conseil 
personnalisé pour votre recherche de 
stage, ou en lien avec votre future 
carrière ? Prenez rendez-vous avec 
l’une de nos conseillères sur 
heccareer.ch. Nous sommes là pour 
vous ! 
Fixez votre rendez-vous 

 
 

Personalized Advice For Your 
Application Documents 
Would you like some personalized 
advice for your internship search, or 
for other career questions? Book an 
appointment on heccareer.ch to meet 
with one of our counsellors. We are 
here for you! 
Book an appointment 
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Consultant junior 
80 - 100% 

  

 

Recruitment Assistant 
Intern 
100% 

 

 

Business & Finance 
Analytics Internship 
100% 

  

 

 

 

 

 

  
 

    

 

 

HEC Career Center 
Internef Building – Office 245 

UNIL-Dorigny 
E-Mail: hec.careers@unil.ch 

heccareer.ch 

     

 


